

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-478

Motion By: Schultz

Seconded By: Vehrenkamp

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXT OF CHAPTER 50 IN TITLE V (PUBLIC WORKS) OF THE CORCORAN CITY CODE RELATED TO STORMWATER ILLICIT DISCHARGE AND ILLICIT CONNECTIONS TO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM REGULATIONS (CITY FILE 23-001)

THE CITY OF CORCORAN ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. Amendment of the City Code. The text of Chapter 50.10 of the Corcoran City Code is hereby amended by removing the ~~stricken~~ material and inserting the underlined material as follows:

50.10: ~~NOTIFICATION OF SPILLS~~ SALT STORAGE

Any commercial, institutional, and non-NPDES permitted industrial facilities must maintain salt storage in accordance with the most recent MS4 Phase II general permit (MNR040000). At a minimum, designated salt storage areas must be covered or indoors, located on impervious surface, and implement practices to reduce exposure when transferring material in designated salt storage areas (e.g., sweeping, diversions, and/or containment).

SECTION 2. Amendment of the City Code. The numbering for subsequent sections and headings of Chapter 54 already existing within the Corcoran City Code is hereby amended by removing the ~~stricken~~ material and inserting the underlined material as follows:

~~50.10~~ 50.11: NOTIFICATION OF SPILLS

~~50.11~~ 50.12: ACCESS TO BUILDINGS FOR INSPECTION, SAMPLING, DYE TESTING AND EXAMINATION RELATED TO STORM WATER DISCHARGE

~~50.12~~ 50.13: SUSPENSION OF STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM ACCESS

~~50.13~~ 50.14: ENFORCEMENT

~~50.14~~ 50.15: PENALTY

SECTION 3. Amendment of the City Code. The Title V: Public Works table of contents for Chapter 54 within the Corcoran City Code is hereby amended by removing the ~~stricken~~ material and adding the underlined material as follows:

CHAPTER 50: STORMWATER ILLICIT DISCHARGE AND ILLICIT CONNECTIONS TO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM.....	50-1
50.01: PURPOSE AND INTENT	50-1
50.02: STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION.....	50-1

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-478

50.03: FINDINGS 50-1
50.04: DEFINITIONS..... 50-1
50.05: ADMINISTRATION 50-4
50.06: ILLEGAL DISPOSAL AND DUMPING OF SUBSTANCES AND MATERIALS
..... 50-4
50.07: ILLICIT DISCHARGES AND CONNECTIONS TO THE STORM DRAINAGE
SYSTEM..... 50-4
50.08: DISCHARGE PREVENTION REQUIREMENTS..... 50-5
50.09: INDUSTRIAL OR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY DISCHARGES TO THE
STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM 50-6
50.10: ~~NOTIFICATION OF SPILLS SALT STORAGE~~..... 50-6
50.11: ~~ACCESS TO BUILDINGS FOR INSPECTION, SAMPLING, DYE TESTING
AND EXAMINATION RELATED TO STORM WATER DISCHARGE NOTIFICATION
OF SPILLS~~..... 50-7
50.12: ~~SUSPENSION OF STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM ACCESS ACCESS TO
BUILDINGS FOR INSPECTION, SAMPLING, DYE TESTING AND EXAMINATION
RELATED TO STORM WATER DISCHARGE~~ 50-7
50.13: ~~ENFORCEMENT SUSPENSION OF STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM ACCESS~~
..... 50-7
50.14: ~~PENALTY ENFORCEMENT~~..... 50-8
50.15: ~~PENALTY~~ 50-8

SECTION 7. Effective Date

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect as of 12:01 AM March 10, 2023.

ADOPTED by the City Council on the 9th day of March 2023.

VOTING AYE

- McKee, Tom
- Bottema, Jon
- Nichols, Jeremy
- Schultz, Alan
- Vehrenkamp, Dean

VOTING NAY

- McKee, Tom
- Bottema, Jon
- Nichols, Jeremy
- Schultz, Alan
- Vehrenkamp



Tom McKee - Mayor

ATTEST:



City Seal

Michelle Friedrich – City Clerk